

754

M-2000-082

CT-01

March 2 2016

To: Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St Room 215
Denver, Co 80203

RECEIVED

MAR 07 2016

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION
MINING AND SAFETY

From: Jack E. Tynell
417 E 8th St
Greely, Co 80631

Subject: Loloff Pit Mining

To Whom it may Concern

On February 28, 2016 we lost well water to house and shop, as the well is our only source of water, I would like for you to look into the Mining Procedures of Loloff Pit. I understand they do not have a reserve pit to catch the run off water, therefore causing the water table to go down. I have owned this property since 1996 and this is the first time I have lost water. I have not had a problem until Loloff took over the mining of this pit. I would appreciate if you would look into this matter as soon as possible as I have no water.

Thank you
Jack Tynell

Gen